Subject: Re: 11/08/2016 01:00 PM - Economic Development Committee Meeting
From: Rick Scott

Date: 11/07/2016 02:41 PM

To: Wilshire Center BID

Thanks for the newsletter it was excellent!

On Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 2:39 PM, Wilshire Center BID <mike@wilshirecenter.com> wrote:
Thank you Rick.

Thank you,

Mike Russell

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com

www.wilshirecenter.com

facebook.com/wilshirecenter

213-487-7003

3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032

Los Angeles, CA 90010

On Nov 7, 2016, at 11:43 AM, Rick Scott <rick.scott@lacity.org> wrote:

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rita Moreno <rita.moreno@lacity.org>

Date: Fri, Nov 4, 2016 at 4:22 PM

Subject: Fwd: 11/08/2016 01:00 PM - Economic Development Committee Meeting

To: Miranda Paster <miranda.paster@lacity.org>, Rick Scott <rick.scott@Ilacity.org>
Cc: Rosemary Hinkson <rosemary.hinkson@lacity.org>, Eugene Van Cise <eugene.vancise@lacity.org>,

Shannon Hoppes <Shannon.Hoppes@lacity.org>

Item 11 is the OOl reconfirming the Wilshire Center BID...

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: City Clerk <Clerk.L Sadmin@Iacity.org>

Date: Fri, Nov 4, 2016 at 3:33 PM

Subject: 11/08/2016 01:00 PM - Economic Development Committee Meeting

To: CLK_2811@listserv.lacity.org

TITLE: Economic Development Committee Meeting
DATE: 11/08/2016
TIME: 01:00 PM

To view the document online please visit: http://ens.lacity.org/clk/committeeagend/clkcommitteeagend28
11107410_11082016.html

Please DO NOT reply to this automated email.

To view the agenda ePackets with background documents please visit: https:/cityclerk.lacity.org/c
ouncilagenda/

If you have a specific question concerning the attached Committee Agenda, please contact the Legislative
Assistant listed on the agenda.

If you have problems subscribing or unsubscribing to the Committee Agendas, please contact the City Clerk
Systems Division at 213-978-0353.



If you do not want to receive further mailings, you can unsubscribe from the list by going to

http://lacity.org/government/Subscriptions/counciladhoc/index.htm using a web browser and by following the
instructions OR

To unsubscribe from this list, please click on this link:
http://listserv.lacity.org/cgi-bin/wa.exe?SUBED1=clk_2811&A=1

Rita Moreno

City of Los Angeles

Office of the City Clerk

Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
200 N. Spring Street, 2nd Floor #237

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Office (213) 978-1122

Fax (213) 978-1130
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Rick Scott

Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
Office of the City Clerk

213.978.1121 direct

213.978.1099 main

Fax 213.978.1130

Rick.Scoti@lacity.org
<clkcommitteeagend2811107410_11082016.html>

Rick Scott

Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
Office of the City Clerk

213.978.1121 direct

213.978.1099 main

Fax 213.978.1130

Rick.Scott@lacity.org



